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MEMORANDUM: 
 
TO: Brad Glass, Planning 

FROM: Patrick McCutcheon, Engineering 

DATE: May 5, 2014 

RE: Allen Street (South)(241) 
 The Eleftheria    
 
 
 

We have completed a review for the above referenced project and have the following 
comments: 

1. This area may be listed as wetlands as defined by the Army Corps of Engineers. Letters 
from the Army Corps of Engineers and the NYS Department of Environmental 
Conservation will be required prior to issuance of a grading permit. 

2. The existing tree line is only partially shown on C-1. The new tree line is also 
shown…Remove the new tree line. 

3. There is an existing parking lot behind 261 South Allen Street that granted access out 
onto the street formally known as Dale Place. Does this address still have access 
(easement) out onto the proposed driveway? 

4. Drawing C-3 Site Plan shows landscaping plan with utility lines. Show landscaping on a 
separate drawing. Show utility lines on Utility Plan C-4. Show top of frame elevations on 
Site Plan C-3. 

5. Provide the height of fence located along Onderdonk Avenue. 

6. Reexamine the rim elevations as some of the rims are as much as 2’6” higher than the 
finish grades. 

7. Show underdrains of retaining wall on utility drawing with daylight or tie-in points. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at 434-2387. 
 
cc: R. Milano, City Engineer 









131 Onderdonk Avenue 
Albany, NY 12208 

 
May 11, 2014 
 
Bradley Glass 
City of Albany 
Department of Development & Planning 
Division of Planning, Zoning and Land Use 
200 Henry Johnson Blvd 
Albany, NY 12210 
 
Dear Bradley Glass: 
 
I am writing this letter to submit comments on Case # 5-14, 912, Site Plan Approval for 
garden apartments on 241 South Allen Street. This new case will be discussed at the 
Planning Board meeting on May 15. I request that you share my comments with the 
Board. 
 
My concerns focus on the possible wetland status of the property in question – most of it 
a watery ravine - and the potential for exacerbating existing high water table issues in the 
adjacent neighborhoods if the wetland is disturbed. Even if the ravine is not an official 
wetland, I wonder if our neighborhoods are safe from serious water table issues because 
the ravine functions as a water basin for the waterways in our area. I am hoping that the 
Board will postpone any decision on this case until there is a thorough investigation of 
the environmental and safety issues. 
 
In 2005, the Army Corps of Engineers designated some of the ravine on Onderdonk 
Avenue lots 30, 32, 34 and 36 as a wetland. This happened after the owner of these 
properties was grading and filling with the intent to build without a permit. The Corps 
stopped the work and required the owner to install a siltation fence at the bottom of the 
fill to prevent erosion into the wetland. 
 
The lots comprising 241 South Allen Street are adjacent to these Onderdonk wetland lots 
and are frequently filled with water. I have to wonder how tampering with the South 
Allen Street water may affect the adjacent wetland. 
 
I am concerned about the role that the South Allen Street ravine may play in managing 
the water table in my neighborhood and in protecting the houses from serious water table 
issues. Based on the surface water I can see on Onderdonk Avenue, there is water that 
flows in and out of the ravine. Has anyone investigated whether there are also 
groundwater streams that rely on the ravine? For example, I have been told that there is a 
stream flowing under the west-facing back yards of West Lawrence Street. I am 
cognizant of the fact that the Army Corps does not deal with groundwater, so I hope that 
the Planning Board makes sure that a groundwater study takes place. 
 



All the houses on my block have sump pumps in their basements. My house is 100 years 
old, and there is evidence in the construction of the basement that water table issues were 
a problem even in 1914. My neighbors on West Lawrence Street report similar water 
issues. I wonder if manipulating the ravine water might even affect structures on New 
Scotland Avenue that are upstream of the South Allen Street ravine. 
 
I have asked about the existence of a SEQRA study and Army Corps consultation for this 
project, but have been told that neither has taken place. Am I missing something? 
 
I realize that I am not an engineer or an expert of any kind in these matters. All I can do is 
raise concerns and hope that the Planning Board and others share these concerns and will 
agree to investigate. I’ve learned a thing or two from the 2005 wetland incident and I’ve 
had several conversations with experts. I know that wetland destruction can cause 
flooding. I believe that it is too much of a risk to proceed with the proposed garden 
apartment project without a thorough investigation of these risks. Many of the properties 
in this neighborhood are already burdened enough with water table issues. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Laura Cohen 
 
Cc: Mayor Kathy M. Sheehan 
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From:                              Dan Hershberg [Dan@hhershberg.com]
Sent:                               Wednesday, July 02, 2014 1:50 PM
To:                                   Brad Glass
Cc:                                   'William Simcoe'; Jim Googas
Subject:                          RE: 241 South Allen
 
Brad:
 
Bill is correct.  We have an agreement in principle of removing stormwater upstream from our connection point
using storage from catch basins (we have selected Winnie Street & Cliff Street).  Bill requested that we attempt to
employ Green Infrastructure for that and we are undertaking soil infiltration tests to determine whether any ground
water infiltration method can be utilized.  We won’t have a final design by 7/7.
 
 
Any questions, please call.

 PE & LS
HERSHBERG & HERSHBERG
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
18 Locust Street
Albany, NY  12203-2908
Phone: (518) 459-3096
Fax: (518) 459-5683

NOTICE:
The information contained in this communication and attached file (if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential.  If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail or telephone and delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer system.  Thank you.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Brad Glass [mailto:GlassB@ci.albany.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 1:44 PM
To: Dan Hershberg
Subject: RE: 241 South Allen
 
Dan,
 
Bill indicated that the issue had not been resolved (as of yesterday afternoon).  Please reach out to him.
 
Thanks,
 
Brad
 

From: Dan Hershberg [mailto:Dan@hhershberg.com]
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 4:23 PM
To: Brad Glass
Cc: 'William Simcoe'; Jim Googas
Subject: RE: 241 South Allen



 
Brad:
 
I  already contacted Bill Simcoe and proposed to provide some off site storage to make up for the small amounts
added to the system.
 
We are undertaking infiltration tests at a chosen location to see whether green infrastructure methods are doable.
 

 PE & LS

HERSHBERG & HERSHBERG
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
18 Locust Street
Albany, NY  12203-2908
(518) 459-3096
Fax (518) 459-5683

NOTICE:
The information contained in this communication and attached file (if any) is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential.  If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication
in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete the original message
and any copy of it from your computer system.  Thank you.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
________________________________________
 

From: Brad Glass [GlassB@ci.albany.ny.us]
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 3:49 PM
To: Dan Hershberg
Subject: FW: 241 South Allen

Dan,
 
Please see the attached memorandum from the Department of Water & Water Supply.
 
 
Bradley Glass
City of Albany
Department of Development & Planning
Division of Planning, Zoning and Land Use
200 Henry Johnson Boulevard
Albany, NY 12210
Phone: (518) 445‐0754
Fax: (518) 434‐5294
 
 
From: William Simcoe [mailto:wsimcoe@albanyny.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 11:39 AM
To: Brad Glass
Cc: Joe Coffey
Subject: 241 South Allen
 



Brad,

 
Attached is a letter with our comments.
 
William D. Simcoe, P.E., Deputy Commissioner
Department of Water & Water Supply
10 North Enterprise Drive
City of Albany, NY 12204
518‐434‐5300
 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com






















	2012-10-30 - Wetland Assessment Report.pdf
	2013-11-01 - Zoning Letter.pdf
	2014-04-11 - Referral Letter.pdf
	2014-04-30 - Application Submission Letter.pdf
	2014-05-05 - Engineering Dept Comments.pdf
	2014-05-06 - Googas Email.pdf
	2014-05-07 - Googas Email Chain.pdf
	2014-05-09 - Army Corps Email.pdf
	2014-05-11 - Laura Cohen Letter.pdf
	2014-05-12 - Googas Email Chain.pdf
	2014-05-12 - Hershberg Correspondence.pdf
	2014-05-13 - Googas Email Chain.pdf
	2014-05-16 - Corporation Counsel Response Chain.pdf
	2014-05-23 - Request to Army Corps.pdf
	2014-05 - Bagdon Wetlands Delineation Report.pdf
	2014-06-06 - Ladder Truck.pdf
	2014-06-09 - Water Dept Comments.pdf
	2014-06-10 - Googas Email.pdf
	2014-06-11 - SWMR Letter.pdf
	2014-06-12 - Googas Email.pdf
	2014-06-18 - July 7 Meeting Email.pdf
	2014-06-20 - Cohen FOIL Request.pdf
	2014-07-01 - Charles Touhey Email.pdf
	2014-07-02 - Hershberg Email.pdf
	2014-07-03 - Army Corps Letter.pdf
	2014-07-06 - Carol Dhooge Letter.pdf
	2014-07-06 - Googas Email.pdf
	2014-07-06 - Jonathan Gray Letter.pdf
	2014-07-07 - David & Gail McIntosh Letter.pdf
	2014-07-08 - Googas Email.pdf
	2014-07-08 - Googas Email 2.pdf

